THOMAS B. FINAN HOSPITAL CENTER

Philip H. Lavine, M.D., Acting Director; Assistant Director, Western Maryland Region

P.O. Box 1722 Country Club Road Cumberland, MD 21502

777-2240

Opened in October 1978, the Thomas B. Finan Hospital Center provides services to individuals of all ages with mental disabilities. The Center also provides services for substance abusers and mentally retarded persons. Serving Allegany, Garrett, and Washington counties, the Center is funded through the Developmental Disabilities Administration and the Alcohol and Drug Abuse Administration for 113 mental health beds (Code Health—General Article, sec. 10-406).

CITIZENS ADVISORY BOARD FOR THOMAS B. FINAN HOSPITAL CENTER

Chairperson: Harry J. Bunch, 1990

Barbara Pritts, 1989; Bonita Distad, R.N., 1990; Thomas F. Francis, 1990; Patricia J. Zimmerman, 1990; William C. Kercheval, 1991; Casper R. Taylor, Jr., 1992.

Upon recommendation of the Secretary of Health and Mental Hygiene, the Governor appoints the Board's seven members to four-year terms.

HIGHLAND HEALTH FACILITY PSYCHIATRIC UNIT

Ned Rosinsky, M.D., Acting Medical Director

5200 Eastern Ave. Baltimore, MD 21224

276-7005

Located on the grounds of Francis Scott Key Medical Center, the Highland Health Facility Psychiatric Unit was established in 1972. The Unit provides psychiatric treatment for residents of Baltimore City in close coordination with three local community mental health programs: Johns Hopkins Hospital, Francis Scott Key Medical Center, and Harbel, a community-based day care program. The Unit is presently funded for 35 beds (Code Health—General Article, sec. 10-406).

CITIZENS ADVISORY BOARD FOR HIGHLAND HEALTH FACILITY PSYCHIATRIC UNIT

Chairperson: Gerard H. O'Connor, 1992

Jessie K. Wallace, 1989; Jack R. Ciccone, 1990; Horace Dacko, 1990; Joseph E. Kramer, R.N., 1990; Barbara Baynes, 1991; Donn M. Teubner-Rhodes, M.D., 1992.

The Board's seven members are appointed to four-year terms by the Governor upon recommendation of the Secretary of Health and Mental Hygiene.

CLIFTON T. PERKINS HOSPITAL CENTER

Stephen Siebert, M.D., Acting Superintendent

P.O. Box 1000 Dorsey Run Road Jessup, MD 20794

792-4022

The Clifton T. Perkins Hospital Center was established in 1959 as Maximum Security Hospital (Chapter 814, Acts of 1959). It adopted its present name in 1960. The Center provides treatment programs within a setting of maximum security.

The Center receives patients referred by the courts of Maryland for pretrial psychiatric evaluation. It provides a residence for individual offenders who have been found not guilty by reason of insanity, as well a hospital for prisoners who become mentally ill and require involuntary psychiatric hospitalization. From other State psychiatric hospitalis, the Center also accepts patients whose illness requires maximum security treatment for a period of time. The Center is funded to serve an average daily population of 250 patients (Code Health—General Article, sec. 10-406).

CITIZENS ADVISORY BOARD FOR CLIFTON T. PERKINS HOSPITAL CENTER

Chairperson: H. David Boyter, 1988

Carolyn F. Haile, 1988; Joseph A. Navarro, Ph.D., 1988; Shirley M. Overath, 1988; James Ralph, 1989; Lowell E. Whitehurst, 1989; Gregory Evans, 1990; Mary Dolores Kidd, 1991.

The seven-member Board is appointed to fouryear terms by the Governor upon recommendation of the Secretary of Health and Mental Hygiene.

MARYLAND PSYCHIATRIC RESEARCH CENTER

William T. Carpenter, M.D., Director

P.O. Box 3235 Maple and Locust Sts. Catonsville, MD 21228

455-7101

Opened in 1968, the Maryland Psychiatric Research Center is located on the grounds of Spring Grove Hospital Center (Chapter 558, Acts of 1967). The University of Maryland operates the Research Center under an agreement with the Department.

The Center conducts a program of basic and applied interdisciplinary research on mental illness. It also offers training in psychiatric and behavioral sciences research for graduate and postgraduate students (Code Health—General Article, sec. 10-425).